
 

in(side) dans 

in (a city) à 

in (a month) en 

on sur 

behind derrière 

in front of devant 

under sous 

  
for pour 

with avec 

without sans 

  

and  et 

or ou 

but mais 

if si 

when quand 

where où 

  

d’habitude 
sometimes 

usually 
quelquefois 

now maintenant 
 

I want / You want Je veux / Tu veux 

He / She wants Il / Elle veut 

I have J’ai 

You have Tu as 

He/She has Il a / Elle a 

  

I am… 
You are… 

Je suis… 
Tu es… 

He/She is… Il / Elle est… 
 
 

  
 

NOTE:   There is no such thing as ‘s in French.  You have to say, “The _____ of _______.” 

For example:   Jean’s dog = Le chien de Jean    / My mom’s birthday = l’anniversaire de ma mère. 

 

I like – J’aime 

I love – J’adore 


